## CV - George Dickenson

Tel: +44 (0) 78 4575 4923 | Email: george.dickenson@aol.co.uk

I am a highly motivated and proactive professional with a natural curiosity in finding creative solutions to challenging problems. With three years of experiences in Restructuring and Insolvency, I have a proven track record of developing strong client relationships and have demonstrated a high level of interpersonal, organisational, analytical and management skills.

## Education/ Qualifications

## **Higher Education**

- Coopers School
  - 9 GCSEs (4 x A\*, 4 x A & 1 x B)
- Chislehurst and Sidcup Grammar School
  - A Levels in Maths, Biology and Physical Education (ACC)
  - AS Level in Geography (B)

#### Qualifications

- Associate Chartered Accountant (ACA) (Member of ICAEW)
- European Computing Driving Licence (IT qualification)

### Other Skills

#### Proficient using:

- MS Excel / PowerPoint / Word
- Insolvency Practitioners System (IPS)
- Virtual Cabinet

# Relevant Experience

## **Deloitte LLP (Sept 2019 – May 2021)**

Lead Case Administrator - Corporate Simplification Team (Restructuring)

- Managed a portfolio of c50 Members' Voluntary Liquidations involving maintenance of cash estate, management of IPS diary lines, processing of transactions on TPS, preparation of six monthly case reviews and case filing.
- Preparation of key documents such as statutory reports, statutory appointment documentation (inc. Declaration of Solvency, resolutions etc.), statutory filings/notifications and client deliverables.
- Collation and review of information provided by clients and available from public sources to identify issues and advise clients on resolution prior to commencement of liquidations.
- Completion of take-on procedures such as Anti-Money Laundering and KYC checklists on new clients.
- Management of key issues and their resolution following appointment of liquidators which involved regular engagement with clients and updating issues trackers which were distributed to clients.

# Teneo (UK) (Jun 2021 – present)

Senior Consultant – Financial Advisory

 Review and elimination, by Members' Voluntary (solvent) Liquidation, of noncore entities to assist two major UK banks to align their operating structures with

- their legal entity structures and release capital up through their respective groups.
- Assisting a multinational conglomerate corporation with the solvent wind down, balance sheet simplification steps and elimination of its subsidiary businesses by way of Members' Voluntary (solvent) Liquidation. Involving the provision adhoc advice on Business and Asset Transfer Agreements in relation to proposed liquidations.
- Assisting with the oversight and implementation of a wind down plan for an actively trading property development business to prepare the companies within the group for elimination by way of Creditors' Voluntary (insolvent) Liquidation. Management of key stakeholders' interests during the liquidations and assisting with disclaiming interest in onerous land and property that remained in the companies.
- Assisting to return c\$2bn of Custody Assets and Client Money to clients whilst considering the impact of sanctions restrictions, on the Special Administration of a UK registered investment bank with Russian ownership.
- Returned over £3.5m in cash to c350 individual shareholders in the UK and overseas during the solvent liquidation of a UK insurance company.
- Collaborated with management to improve internal working processes by implementing ideas on how to streamline workflow through identifying and rectifying bottlenecks in operations.
- Responsible for the training and support of new joiner staff within the team.

# Teneo (Cayman) (Jun 2023 – present)

Senior Consultant – Financial Advisory

- Preparation of key documents such as statutory reports, statutory appointment documentation (inc. Declaration of Solvency, resolutions etc.), statutory filings/notifications and client deliverables for funds and limited companies.
- Regular correspondence with clients focused on the management and resolution of key issues e.g. simplification of the balance sheet, business transfers, etc. during the pre-liquidation/wind down phase of engagements
- Management and response to adhoc creditor queries and payment of creditor distributions on an Official Liquidation of a Segregated Portfolio Company

# Personal Interests

- I keep active by playing for a local football team every Saturday afternoon. I am also a qualified referee registered with the English Football Association.
- I enjoy going fishing in my spare time to relax and enjoy the quiet environment of the countryside.
- I am a keen cook and enjoy testing my culinary skills by attempting to prepare new dishes and cuisines. I recently attended Rick Stein's cookery school in Padstow, Cornwall to develop my seafood cookery skills.